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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR TRE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

RAILPH VARGAS, and - CASENO.: 04 CV 9772 (WHP)
BLAND-RICKY ROBERTS : (JCF)
Plaintiffs : SECCND AMENDED COMPLAINT
Vvs. :
PFIZER INC., PUBLICIS, INC., FLUID MUSIC, DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

EAST WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC. and
BRIAN TRANSEAU p/k/a “BT™

ECF CASE

Delendants

Ralph Vargas (individually referred to hercin as “Plaintiff Vargas™} and Bland-
Ricky Roberts (ndividually referred to herein as “Plaintiff Roberts™) (collectively
referred to herein as “Plaintiffs™), by and through their attorneys, Paul A. Chin, Esq.,
complaining of Pfizer, Inc. (hercinafter “Defendant Pfizer™), Publicis, Inc. (hereinafter
“Defendant Publicis™), Fluid Music (hereimmafter “Defendant FM”), East West
Communications, Inc. (herei_nafter .‘.‘Defendant EWC”) and Bnan Transean,
professtonally known as “BT” (hereinafter “Defendant Transeau™) {collectively referred
to herein as “Defendants™) allege as follows:

i- NATURE OF THE ACTION

1. This is a civil action for direct, contrbutory and vicarious
copyright infringement on behalf of Plaintiffs, the creators, composers, producers,
arrangers and/or copyright owners of the original musical composition and sound

recording entitled, “Bust Dat Groove Without Ride” from the album entitled, “Funky



Drummer, Volume 17 (referred to herein as the “Composition”) that is the subject matter
of this Complaint, agamnst: Defendant Pfizer, its employees and agents, subsidiaries,
parent companies, affiliates and/or holding companies; Defendant Publicis, its employees
and agents, subsidiaries, parent compaxﬁes, affiliates and/or holding companies;
Defendant FM, its employees and agents, subsidiaries, parent companies, affiliates and/or
holding companies, Defendant EWC, its employees and agents, subsidiaries, parent
companies, affiliates and/or bolding companies; and Defendant Transeau.

2. Defendant Pfizer, in support of 1ts nationé.l advertising campaign featuring
the Composition as the key musical themes and/or jingles to promoie the sales of its
pharmaceutical drug “Celebrex”, and increase its profits, knowingly, willfully and
intentionally: (i) acted in concert with one or more third parties, including Defendants
FM, EWC, and Transeau, to infringe Plaintiffs’ copyrights and exclusive rights in and
relating to the Composition; (i) distributed, used, commercialized, exploited and made
derivative works of the Compositicn without Plaintiffs’ written authorization or consent;
(iii) induced and caused various third parties, including, but not limited to, various
television and radio stations to broadcast, perform and otherwise exploit the
Composition, and derivatives thercof, in New York and throughout the United States
without Plaintiffs’ written authorization or consent; {iv) unlawfully profited from the
unauthorized distribution, use, commercialization and other explottation of the
Composition, and derivatives thereof; and (v) deprived Plaintiffs of substantial income
directly and/or indirectly related to the Composition.

3. Defendants Publicis, FM, EWC, and Transeau without Plaintiffs’ written

authorization or consent, reproduced, manufactured, performed, sold, created dertvative

o




works, and otherwise exploited the Composition, via their respective agents in New York
and throughout the United States, thereby, infringing Plaintiffs’ copyrights in and to the
Composition.

4. By this action, Plaintiffs seek a finding that Plaintiffs are the creators,
composers, producers, arrangers and copyright owners of the original music composition
and sound recording that comprise the Composition and that Defendant Pfizer knowingly,
willfully and intentionally: (i) acted in concert with one or more third parties to infringe
Plaintiffs’ copyrights and cxclusive rights in and relating to the Composition; (ii) directly
infringed Plaintiffs’ copyrights and exclusive rights, in and relating to the Composition,
mn violation of the Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. §§106, 115 and 501; and (iii) induced,
caused and materially contrtbuted to the infringement of Plaintiffs’ copyrights and
exclusive rights in and relating to the Composition by various third parties.

5. Plaintiffs also seek a finding that: (1} Defendants Publicis, FM, EWC, and
Transeau without Plaintiffs’ written authonzation or consent, reproduced, manufactured,
performed, sold, created derivative works, and otherwise exploited the Composition, in
vioiation of the Copynght Act, 17 U.S.C. §106, 115 and 301; (ii) Defendants’ acts, as
alleged herein, constitute misappropriation and unfair competition under state statutory
and common law; (ii1) Defendants profited from the unanthorized distribution, use,
commercialization and other explojtation of the Composition, and derivatives thereof;
(iv) Defendants deprived Plaintiffs of substantial income directly related to the

Compositton; and (v} Plaintiffs are entitled to the legal, equitable and financial relief, as

requested herein, to remedy Defendants’ unlawful and infringing conduct.
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1I. JURISDICTION AND VENUE

6. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this Coroplaint
pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338 (a) and (b). This Court has supplemental
junsdiction over the remaining claims pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1367.

7. This Court has personal jurisdiction over all Defendants because
Defendants Pfizer and Publicis maintain their corporate headquarters and/or principal
place of business within this judicial district and all of the Defendants: (i) solicit, transact
and conduct business in the State of New York and in this judicial district and are
regularly doing or soliciting business or engaging in a persistent course of conduct in this
State and in this District; (ii) receive substantial revenue from the State of New York and
the infringing conduct occurred in the State of New York and within this judicial district;
{i13) expect or reasonably should expect their conduct to have consequences in the State
of New York; and (iv} directly or indirectly infringed Plaintiffs’ copyrights in the
Composition in the City and State of New York.

8. Venue is properly laid in this District pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391 (b) and
(c), §1400 (a) in that Defendants transact business in this judicial district, and/or a

substantial part of the events giving rise to Plaintiffs’ claims occurred in this judicial

district.
ill. PARTIES
9. Plaintill Vargas is the creator, composcr, producer and arranger of musical

compositions, including advertising jingles. Plaintiff Vargas is the creator, COMPpOSET,
producer and arranger of the Composition. Plaintiff Vargas resides in New York Crty,

County and State of New York.




10. Plamtiff Roberts 1s the creator, composer, producer and arranger of

l | musical compositions, including advertising jingles. Plaintiflf Roberts was the sole

shareholder, and owner, of the company JBR Records, Inc., which initially released,

distributed, published and otherwise exploited the Composition. Plaintiff Roberts is the

owner of the copyright in and to the master sound recording that contains the
Composition. Plaintiff Roberts currently resides in the State of Pennsylvania,

11. Upon information and belief Defendant Brian Transean is a musician,
professiopally known as “BT.” Upon information and belief, Defendant Transeau, in
conjunction with Defendant:; FM, EWC, Pfizer and Publicis, created the jingle featured in
Defendant Pfizer’s national advertising campaign for its drug “Celebrex”, which contains
Plaintiffs” Composition. Upon information and belief, Defendant Transeau resides in the
New York City, County and State of New York.

12, Upon information and belief, Defendant Pfizer is a corporation duly
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware, with its principal place of
business at 235 East 42™ Street, New York, New York, within this judicial district. Upon
mformation and belief, Defendant Pfizer is licensed and authorized to do business in the
State of New York and actively transacts busincsé in the State oi" New Yeork and in this
Judicial district.  Defendant Pfizer directly or indirectly manufactures, markets,
distributes and sells pharmaceutical products, including, but not limited to the drug
“Celebrex,” in the State of New York within this judicial district and throughout the
United States and the world.

13. Upon information and belief, Defendant Publicis is a corporation duly

organized and existing under the laws of the State of New York, with its principal place
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of business at 304 East 45" Street, New York, New York, Jocated wi.thin this judicial
district. Upon information and belief, Defendant Publicis is licensed and authorized to do
business m the Siate of New York and actively transacts business in the State of New
York and in this judicial district..

14. Upon information and belief, Defendant FM is a corporation duly
organized and existing under the faws of a State within the United States with its
principal place of business in the State of New York. Upon information and belief,
Defendant FM is a record label that manufactures, distributes, markets and sells musical
compositions in the form of cds, tapes, dvds and phonographic records to the general
public.  Upon information and bclief, Defendant FM manufactured, marketed,
distributed, used, commerctalized, so_ld and otherwise exploited the Composition in this
State and this District, infringed Plaintiffs’ copyrights in and to the Composition in this

State and this District and otherwise actively transacts business in this State and this

' District.

15, Upon mformation and belief, Defendant EWC is a corporation duly
organized and existing under the laws of a State within the United States with its
principal place of business in the State California. Upon information and belicf,
Defendant EWC 1s a music company that manufactures, distributes, markets and sells
musical sample material in the form of cds, tapes, dvds and phonographic records to the
general public. Upon information and belief, Defendant EW(: manufactured, marketed,
distributed, used, commercialized, sold and otherwise exploited the Composition in this

State and this District, infringed Plaintiffs” copyrights in and to the Composition in this
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State and this District and otherwisc actively transacts business in this State and this
District.

IV, FACIS COMMONTO ALL CLAIMS FOR RELIEF

A. The Composition

16.  In 1993, Plamntiff Vargas created, composed, produced and arranged the
Composition which Defendant Pfizer, on or about June 2003, featured as the key musical
theme and/or jingle in its worldwide advertising campaign to: (1) promote the sale of its
pharmaceutical drug “Celebrex”; and (it} increase Dcfcndant Pfizer’s profits (hereinafter
referred to as the “Celebrex Campaign™).

17. Plaintiff Vargas obtained a Copyright Registration certificate for the
Composition on January 27, 1995. Attached hereto as Exhibit 4 is the Copyright
‘Registration for the Composition.

18.  Plaintiff Roberts is the sole sharcholder, and owner, of the company JBR
Records, Inc., which initiaily released the Composition. JBR Records, Inc. is listed as the
copyright claimant on the Copyright Certificate of Registration for the sound recording of
the Composition. Exhibit B, Certificate of Registration for the Composition. Plaintiff
Roberts is the copyright owner of the sound recording containing the Composition via a
valid Copyright Assignment, in all rghts, title and interest in and to the Composition,
from JBR Records, Inc. to Plaintiff Roberts, duty recorded with the United States
Copyright Office.  Exhibit C, Copyright Assignment; Recordation of Copyright
Assignment with U.S. Copyright Office; Fee for Recordation ofCOpyrlfghr Assignment.

19.  Plaintiffs are the owners of all rights, title and interest in and to the

.copyrjghis in the Composition.




20.  Upon information and belief, Defendants knew that in order to
manufacture, reproduce, distribute, use, commercialize, explont or make dertvative works
of the Composition, Defendants needed to obtain: (i} valid cerfificates of authorship
sipned by the creator and composer of the Compositions; and (it} valid copyright
assignments executea by the author and owner of any such original musical
compositions.

2}, Defendants itentionally, willfully and knowingly distributed, used,
commercialized, exploited and/or made derivative works of the Composition without
obtaining valid certificates of authorship and/or copyright assignments from Plaintiffs.

B. Defendants Falsely Designate and Identify Transeau as the
Creator, Composer and Producer of the Composition

22.  Upon information and belief, Defendants Pfizer and Publicis paid
significant sums of money to Defendants FM, EWC, and Transeau for use of the
Composition, cven though Defendants Pfizer and Publicis knew, or should have known,
that Defendants FM, EWC, and Transeau were not the composers, arrangers, producers
or copyright owners of the Composition.

23. Upon information and belef, Defendant Transeau has unlawfully and
illegally infringed the copyrights in and to more than twenty (20) different musical
compositions created, produced, arranged and owned by Plaintiffs.

24. Upon information and belief, Defendants FM, EWC, and Transeau did not
have a valid copyright certificate and/or copyright registration for the Composition, and
Defendants Pfizer and Publicis never received a valid copyright certificate and/or

copyright registration for the Composition.




25.  Upon information and belief, Defendants, in an effort {o distribute, use,
commercialize and otherwise .cxploit the Composition without Plaintiffs’ written
authorization or conéent, falsely designated and identified Defendant Transeau as the
creator, composer, producer, arranger and owner of the Composition.

C. Defendants Infringe Plaintiffs’ Copyrights in the Composition

26. Upon information and belief, ﬁdm June 2003 until present, Defendants
knowingly, willfully and intentionally causcd various third parties, inchuding, but not
lisnited to, va;iuus television and radio stations, to broadcast, perform and otherwise
exploit thé Composition and derivatives thereof, in New York and throughout the United
States, even though Defendants knew that they did not have Plaintiffs® written |
authorization or consent to do so.

217. Upen information and belief, Defendants never made any royalty
payments directly to Plaintiffs or to various performance collection societies (eg. BMI,
ASCAP) on Plaintiffs” behalf, for publicly broadcasting, performing and otherwise
exploiting the Composition, and denvatives thereof.

28.  Upon information and belief, the Composition contributed to the huge
success of Defendant Pfizer's Celebrex Campaign and substantially increased the sales of
Defendant Plizer’s pharmaceutical product “Celebrex” and Defendant Pfizer’s prefits.

V. CAUSES OF ACTION

_ COUNT I
DIRECT COPYRIGHT INFRENGEMENT

29. Plaintiffs repeat and reallege each and every allegation contained in

paragraphs 1 through 28 as if fully set forth herein.




30. Defendants dirvectly infringed Plaintiffs’ copyrights and exclusive rights,
in and relating to the Composition under copyright law by distributing, using,
commercializing, exploiting and/or making derivatives of the Composition, without
Plaintiffs’ written authorization or consent, all in violation of the Copyright Act, 17
U.S.C. §§ 106, 115 and 501.

31. Upon information and belicf, Defendants never made any royalty
payments to Plaintiffs, or to vanous pert‘ofmance collection societies on Plamtiffs’
behalf, for publicly broadcasting, performing or otherwise exploiting the Composition
and/or derivatives thereof.

32.  'The foregoing acts of infringement by Defendants have been willful,
wfentional and purposeful.

33.  As a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ copyright infringement,
Plaintiffs have suffered and will continue to suffer severe injuries and damages and are
entitled to their actual damages and Defendants’ gross revenue or profits derived by
Defendants that are atiributable to Defendants’ direct infringement of the Composttion,
pursuant to 17 U.S.C. §504(b).

34.  Plaintiffs’ exact amount of actual damages .and Defendants’ gross revenue
or profits will be established at trial, but are in no event less than $10,000,000 (TEN
MILLION DOLLARS).

35. Alternatively, Plaintiffs may elect to be awarded, and, thercfore, are
entitled to the maximura amount of statutory damages, to the extent permitted by law,
pursuant to 17 U.S.C. §504{c), with respect to each work infringed and each act of

infringement.
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36. Plaiutiffs are further entitled to their attorneys’ fees and full costs pursuant
to 17 U.S.C. §505.

COUNT IT
CONTRIBUTORY COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT

37.  Plaintiffs repeat and reallege each and every allcgation contained in
paragraphs ! through 36 as if fully set forth herein.

38.  Upon information and belief, Defendants willfully, knowingly and
intentionally induced, caused, encouraged and/or assisted various third parties, including,
but not limited to, various television and radio stations to publicly broadcast, perform and
otherwise exploit the Composition, and/or derivatives thereof, even though Defendants
knoew, or should have known, that they did not have Plaintiffs’ written authorization or
consent to do so.

39.  An infningement of Plaintiffs’ rights in and to the Composition occurred
each time a third party, as a result of Defendants’ inducement, encouragement and/or
assistance, reproduced, broadeast, performed or otherwise exploited the Composition or
any derivatives thereof

40.  An mfringement of Plaintiffs’ rights in and to the Compositibn occurred
each time a third party, as a result of Defendants’ inducement, encouragement and/or
assistance, made a derivative work from the Composition,.

4].  Upon information and belief, Defendants, through their conduct, engaged
in the business of knowingly inducing, causing, encouraging, assisting and/or materially
contributing to the making of derivative compositions from the Composition; thereby
infringing Plaintiffs’ copyrights and exclusive rights, in and relating to the Composition,

under copyright law.
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42, Aninfningement of Plaintiffs’ rights in and to these compositions occurred
each time a third party, including, but not limited to, various radio and television stations
publicly broadeast, performed or otherwise exploited the Composition or any derivatives
thereof.

43.  The foregoing acts by Defendants have becn willful, intentional and
purposeful.

44. Defendants’ conduct, as alleged hercin, constitutes contributory
infringement of Plaintiffs” copyrights and exclusive rights, in and relating to the
Composition, and any derivatives thereof, under copyright law in violation of the
Copyright Act, 17 U.S.C. §§ 106, 115 and 501..

45.  As a direct and proximate result of the contributory infringement by
Defendants, Plaintiffs are entitled to their actual damages and Defendants’ gross revenuc
or profits derived by Defendants that are attributable to Defcndants® contributory
infringement of the Compositions pursuant to 17 U.S.C. §504(b).

46.  Plaintiffs’ exact amount of actual damages and Defendant Pfizer’s gross
revenue or profits will be established at trial, but are in no event less than $10,000,000
(TEN MILLION DOLLARS}.

47. Alternatively, Plaintiffs may elect to be awarded, and, therefore, are
entitled to the maxmmum amount of statutory damages, to the extent permitted by law,
pursuant to 17 U.S.C. §504(c), with tespeet to each work infringed and each act of
infringement.

48.  Plaintiffs are further entitled to their attorneys’ fees and full costs pursuant

to 17 U.S.C. §505.




COUNT IIT
VIOLATION OF THE LANHAM ACT 43(a)
FALSE DESIGNATION OF ORIGIN
49.  Plaintiffs, in accordance with their agreement with Defendants, voluntarily
dismissed Count IIT with prejudice, piusuant to Rule 41(a){1)(ii) of the Federal Rules of
Civil Procedure on or about April 27, 2005.
COUNTIV
STATUTORY AND COMMON LAW UNFAIR COMPETITION
50, Plaintiffs, in accordance with their agreement with Defendants, voluntarily

dismissed Count 1V with prejudice, pursuant to Rule 41(a)}(1)(ii) of the Federal Rules of

Civil Procedure on or about Aprnl 27, 2005.

VL. PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs pray to the Court for a judgment against Defendants,

jointly and severally, as follows:

A, Awarding Plaintiffs their actual and compensatory damages suffered as a
result of Defendants’ unlawful, illegal and infringing conduct in an
ammount to be determined at frial, but in no event less than $10,600,000
(TEN MILLION DOLLARS);

B. Awarding Plaintiffs any and all gross revenue or profits derived by
Defendants that are attributable to Defendants’ infringement of the
Composition in an amount to be determined at trial, but in no event less

than $10,000,000 (TEN MILLION DOLLARS);
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G.

Awarding Plaintiffs, at their elcction and tfo the extent permitted by law,
the maximum amount of statutory damages against Defendants for each
work infringed and for each act of infringement; -

Awa:ding-Plaintiﬁ”s pumtive and exemplary damages in an amount to be
determined at trial;

Awardmg Plaintiffs prejudgment interest according to taw;

Awarding Plaintiffs’ reasonable attorneys' fees, costs and cxpenses
relating to this action; and

Awarding such other and further relief as the Court may deem just and

proper.

Dated: New York, New York }'ES’(C%UI 7 S W
November 8, 2005 / é’ g
r--"'--'-’/ -

Paul A. Chin, Esq. (PC 9656)

LAW OFFICES OF PAUIL A. CHIN
The Woolworth Building

233 Broadway, 5" Floor

New York, NY 10007

{212) 964-8030

Attorney for Plaintiffs,

Ralph Vargas and Bland-Ricky
Roberts

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plainiiffs demand a jury trial pursuant to Rule 38(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil

Procedure.

Dated: New York, New York BSPECE H,)fsubmr;te/

Novernber 8, 2005 '/

Paul A Chin, qu (P(, 9656)

LAW OFFICES OF PAUL A. CHIN
The Woolworth Building

233 Broadway, 5™ Floor

i4



New York, NY 10007

(212) 964-8030

Attorney for Plaintiffs,

Ralph  Vargas and Bland-Ricky
Roberts
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E Yes ] Ne if your znswer #s ~Yes,” why is another registralion being sought? [Check appropriate bos} ¥

2, = This s the first published edition of a work previously registered in unpublished form.
b. = This is the first application submiited by this authar as copyrght daimant. ) )
€. T Thisis a changed version of the work, as shown by space 6 on this applicalion.

If yorur answer is “Yes,” give: Peevions Registration Nomber ¥ Yearof Hegistmation ™

P P R e > SO AR T = Z® SRR !
DERIVATIVE WORK OR COMPILATION Comgplete both space 6a & 61 [or a derivative works complele only £b for a compilation.

3. Preexisting Matersal identify any preexlsting work or works thal this work is based on of incorporates. W

s, a

N/ A

b Matedial Added to This Work  Give 2 briel. generol statement of the material that bas been added 10 this work and in which copyright is dafmed. ¥

N/A |

R TR R Ao X TR S S e L5 ETs
DEPOSIT ACCOUNT Il the registration fee is to be charged o a Deposil Account established in the Capyright Office, give name and number of Account.
Mame ¥ Account Wumber W :

CORRESPONDEMNCE  Give name and address to which correspondence about this application should be sent. Mame: Adcress A CriyiSiaie i Zm ¥

OLOREART INC, .
550 FAST /hTH StREET. QUUTE ZGH . o -
New Yopx RY 10071 N -

Auea Code & Rlephone Nume: e 2 ] ?‘ZLI g 922_@

A R T T R R T o e Rl T R ST e ey, S o L het =23 : Ty
CEHTIFICATION" L. the undersigned, hereby certily that | am the

Chech o one'W

0 awtheor

O other copyright claimant
O owner of exchsive right{z)

X’i arthorized agan:“;!:“ VIRR RF r ﬂR_ n_.q I N

® 2 2unar or olher copyghT Camant, of Tener of exchime nghi(s) &

af the work identified in this apphization and that the staternents made }
by me in this appliaton are correct to the best of my knowledge,

Typed or printed names and date ¥l this application gives a date of publicalion in Space 3,.do ne! sign and submit it belore thal duste.

| 1725795
[:? Handwritten signatare (X) 7

P R S T R S X St TR
MAIL Name ¥
CERTIR-
CATETO ] P o
K 1Sireets A M H OTREET( ‘J“ETE - i "

1. Applcaron .

Certificate z aﬂmwmm £20 Bhng lee
i check or money o

will be LiyiStatesZIP ¥ - - payaba to wyurcapmm
malled in S 1 Daparsi ratesial
window NEW YORK NY 10021
envelope 3 - 13 of Conaiess

‘Washmagton, DG, 20559
TR ; e R T Y

" 1T USE L 508e) Any person who knowingily makes 9 lalce regeeseniahon of 2 matetial fact n e spplicalon lor Copynghl rEQrEtrakon provined 1ov by sechon 809 or n amy watten siatement filem @
CONNECIDfl willt 1N 2DHCINon. shall be fed fol more han 2,500

Juy 1281 —50.000 ) &U.8. GOVERNMENT PRINTING CIFFICE: 1561262 170540,004
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For Recordation of Documenis

W oI g, s Volume o Document ...

valume _ . Docwwent

Date of Recordaiion m _. [ DR
[855HEMED RY THE COFYAIGHT OWRILE]

Funds RBecefved

DO NOT WRITE ABOVE THIS LINE - SEE INSTRUSTIONS OGN REVERSE

To the Register of Copyrights: Flease record the accompanying original document ar properly certified copy thereof.

s G Y i
Fivst party name given in the document R D O fdR , Ine .

{thmDRTnpT: Pleara reag st ustion for thit and other 1paces)

. =) .
First title given in the decument Oi;?';/ O; LY § !/? L] ﬂ*v’"%
I
# o

Total nurnker of tiles in the dorument

Amount of fee calculated

WY o W P ol

Fe= enclosed T ek {3 money orger
7 Fee authorized 1o be ¢harged to Copyright Office Deposit Account

Deposit Account numbey

Depasit Avcount mams

6 Lompleteness of document pﬂ/Do:u ment s compiste by Hts own terms 1] Document is not complete. Record "as is”

IMPORTANT MOTe: A reguert o record g docwment “as i under 37 CF8 $201 a{eM3} iz an assertion
that: (o) the attachment is completely unavaiiable for recordation: (b) the aRachment i not
esserlial to the identification of the subject matter of the dotument; and (o) #t would e impossible
or whally impracticable to have the parties to the docurment sigr oy inftial ¢ aeletion of the reference
tG the atachment. :

? Certification of Photocopied Document  Commplete this certification if a photocopy of the original sigred documant is substituied ior
document bearing the actual original signaturs,
NoTE: This space may not be used for docunents that require on gfical cerdification.

Fdeclars wnder panally of perjury that the accompanying document is 2 true end corrast ropy
of the original document.

Signaluge

—e e

Duly authorizad agent o

=y

T

8 Retum to; MNarne j-aw é-c(j;‘:’“‘ O—? ?ﬂq‘—b‘ 74- i‘j’?{?f’ M A;H‘FJ:. réal"a

((hin g

I

. r—-‘ = ATy P
Mumber/Street S22 = Toam w2 — . Aptdouits 5 Fleo

City ———.}\J EJ‘J-—V___\‘J L - Siate _ N Y i iC27
Sk - g Fods

Fhome number 2

Erniail /ﬂw,‘»fﬁf"if; 7n @ CZc:[‘I . Amen

Fax number <

SEND TO: iLibvary of Congress, Copyright Office, Dotumenis Recordation Section. wa-gé2, 109 Independence fvznue SE Washington, DC 2055y . Sun e
INCLUDE ALLYHESE TOGETHER: {1} Two copies of this form; (2} paymert from a Deposit Account or by chack/maney order payahle to Register of
Copyrights; and (3) your document.
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COPYREGHT ASSIGNMENT

WHERTAS, JBR RECORDS, INC., a New York Corporation {Assignor), is the owner
of all copynghts in and to the sound recordmu entitied “FUNKY DRUMMER: VOI.
Copyrighted Registration Number SR-178-748 (the “Work™); and

WHEREAS, Assignor has agreed to assign the Work to BLAND RICKY ROBERTS
(Assignee), and Assignee wished to acquire all of Assignor’s rights, title and interest in
and to the Work, meinding copyrights therein and any and all renewals and extensions
thereot:

NOW, THEREFORE for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency
of which 1s hereby acknowledged, Assignor does herchy assign to Assigunee, fiee and

clear of all liens, clayms and encumbrances, all of Assignor’s right, title and iuterest in

and to the Works, inclnding any and all copyrights therein, and anv and all renewals and
extensions therecof under applicable law. This COPYRIGHT ASSIGNMENT is intended
to meet all tequirements of section 204(a) of the Copyright Act of 1976 and all
amendments therelo.

This COPYRIGH T ASSIGNMENT is made effective as of Jannary 1, 1957

ASSIS “T‘RRECC;EE INC. ACCEPTRD:
Wer A . a@fz Y7 -

Its: President - Biand R_u;l Roberts - AS.:IDI]&S
Date: /o a;»_”é‘; Date: /D/a?/oo

On //“'"é,:ﬁ s f . 2005, before me personally appeared Bland-
Ricky Roberts, the President, sole owner of JBR RECORDS, INC. and ASSIGNOR
identified herein, proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the persen
whoss name 1s subscnbed to the within insttument and acknowledged to me that such

person executed the same In t;uchfpers,qn s anthorized capacity.
L d 2 [Jal o,

MNotary Public

My Comimnission expires on

RAYRMOND L. COLON
Natary Publie, State of New York
No. 4371702
Qualified v Mew York Coum, - é—"
Commission Expires {9-10-7 ///,— &
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